
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




  


1. Call to order 
2. Roll call and verification of quorum 
3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law 
4. Approval of minutes from August 10, 2023  
5. Budget overview  
6. R-40-2023 Request for clarification regarding ARPA funds for digital welcome signs 
7. Departmental presentations of Capital Improvement Plan 


a. Police Department 
b. Public Works 
c. Recreation Programs 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding Capital Improvement Plans 
a. City of Stoughton – Capital Improvement Plan v3 
b. City of Stoughton – Construction Capital Improvement Plan v1 


9. Future agenda items 
a. Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


i. Presentation - Planning and Development 
ii. Finalize and approve Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028 


iii. Finalize and approve Construction Capital Improvement Plan 2024-2028 
10. Adjourn 


 
 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Capital Improvement Plan Committee of City of Stoughton 
Thursday, August 17, 2023 @ 7:30 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Capital Improvement Plan Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89538520550?pwd=ZCtUSkhWVXJXSjdFWWlvMnVlWVBGZz09 
Meeting ID: 895 3852 0550 Passcode: 391328 
One tap mobile +16469313860,,89538520550#,,,,*391328# US  
Live-streamed:  https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12.   
The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS. 
Note:  Effective September 1, 2023, the TDS channel number for WSTO-TV will be 981. 
 
 Members:  Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Thomas Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Jonathan 
Schroerlucke, Brett Schumacher, Tim Swadley (ex-officio) 







     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL 
 
 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 


207 S. Forrest St, Stoughton, WI 53589 
 


(608) 873-6677     www.cityofstoughton.com 
 
 
 
 
August 10, 2023 
 
City of Stoughton 
Ad hoc Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Committee members 
 
I am requesting that clarification be provided as to whether the 2022 adopted budget including 
using American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) for the Public Works Department to purchase digital 
welcome signs or not.   
 
A very high-level recap is provided below: 
 


A.  August/September 2021 – Ad Hoc CIP Committee – Documentation provided as part 
of the 2022 budget hearings indicate $65,000 for city digital welcome signs was to be 
paid for using grant proceeds. 


B. I have confirmed with Public Works that there was no other grant other than ARPA 
involved for that capital outlay. 


C. November 2021 – Common Council - The 2022 budget was adopted which incorporated 
the 2022-2026 CIP Plan. 


D. August 2022 - Common Council – I started asking for clarification at the ARPA 
presentations whether the Common Council intended to use ARPA funds for the digital 
welcome signs or not. 


E. March 2023 – Finance Committee – My request for clarification with R-40-2023 was 
referred to the Committee of the Whole. 


F. March 2023 – Common Council – No action was taken on R-40-2023 due to the referral 
to the Committee of the Whole. 


G. April 2023 - Committee of the Whole – No discussion and no action taken on R-40-
2023. 


H. April 2023 – Committee of the Whole – The committee requested information from 
Public Works about the digital welcome signs.  Public Works provided the information 
via email the next day. 


 
Given the following:   


I. It has been announced that the Committee of the Whole will not meet again until April 
2024 regarding ARPA funds; 


II. Public Works has not purchased the digital welcome signs included in the 2022-2026 CIP 
due to the uncertainty of where the funding comes from; 


III. Public Works has once again included the digital welcome signs in their 2024-2028 CIP; 
IV. I truly need clarification for the annual ARPA reporting to the federal government in 


April 2024; 
 











Category Dept Head Department Funding Source Project Description 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026


Street Projects Brett/Rodney 400-Capital Projects Other-Grants RUTLAND DUNN TOWN LINE RD 41,580$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 


Street Projects Brett/Rodney 400-Capital Projects Other-Grants DIGITAL WELCOME SIGNS 65,000$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 


TOTAL  $       106,580  $                 -    $                -    $                   -    $                   -   


CITY OF STOUGHTON 2022 - 2026 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (FINAL)


Page 1







Fund Dept Acct Project FULL ACCOUNT DEPT DESCRIPTION Description #2 2022 budget


400 57330 50820 22004000 400-57330-50820-22004000 STREETS JEFFERSON STREET BRIDGE REPLACEMENT JEFFERSON ST. BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 498,420


400 57330 50820 22016000 400-57330-50820-22016000 STREETS DIGITAL WELCOME SIGNS DIGITAL WELCOME SIGNS 65,000


410 57330 50820 22018000 410-57330-50820-22018000 STREETS PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 180,000


410 57331 50820 22001000 410-57331-50820-22001000 STREETS #38 MORBARK WOOD CHIPPER #38 Morbark Wood Chipper 50,000


410 57331 50820 22036000 410-57331-50820-22036000 STREETS #40 SKID STEER S630 (BOBCAT) #40 Skid Steer S630 (Bobcat) 54,000


410 57331 50820 22037000 410-57331-50820-22037000 STREETS #7 PATROL TRUCK (CHEVY) #7 Patrol Truck (Chevy) 197,000


412 57190 50820 22042000 412-57190-50820-22042000 STREETS Toro GM7200 w/ polar track Toro GM7200 w/ polar track 30,000


412 57190 50820 22043000 412-57190-50820-22043000 STREETS Trailer Mounted Air Compressor Trailer Mounted Air Compressor 6,800


412 57190 50820 22044000 412-57190-50820-22044000 STREETS Trailer #46 Trailer #46 10,500


412 57190 50820 22045000 412-57190-50820-22045000 STREETS #13 Chevy K3500 #13 Chevy K3500 36,000







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:08/10/2023 02:31 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 57330 - CAP OUTLAY STREETS
Account Type: Expenditure


0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 DIGITAL WELCOME SIGNS400-57330-50810-22016000


0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 Total Expenditure:


(65,000.00)0.00 0.00 (65,000.00)0.00 Net - Dept 57330 - CAP OUTLAY STREETS


0.00 (65,000.00)0.00 0.00 (65,000.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:


0.00 (65,000.00)0.00 0.00 (65,000.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



dehlinger

Highlight







Page 1 of 3


Funding approved Funding
Approved


254-54100-43310
Category Requested by: Purpose Approved April 2023 Requested 2022 Requested 2021


Business entity Alderperson Jenson Refunding certain licenses and fees Zero to $100,000
Business entity Alderperson Ligocki Small business assistance $100,001 to $200,000
Business entity Alderperson Tikalsky Offer aid to retail businesses to recover revenue lost during pandemic To be determined
Business entity Argo Craft Tavern To be determined Pending
Business entity Bryan Richgels 421 E Main St - 25% of project costs ($442,700), rounded down 110,500$                       
Business entity Yahara Chocolate & Tea / Green Road Pottery 261 W Main St - 25% of project costs ($358,000) 89,500$                         
Chamber / Visitor Services Mayor Swadley Provide direct funding to Stoughton Visitor Services To be determined
Chamber / Visitor Services Stoughton Chamber of Commerce Digital signage display downtown - equipment 24,967$                         
Chamber / Visitor Services Stoughton Chamber of Commerce Digital signage display downtown -shipping (estimate) 2,000$                           
Chamber / Visitor Services Stoughton Chamber of Commerce Digital signage display downtown - add on costs 1,775$                           
Chamber / Visitor Services Stoughton Chamber of Commerce Digital signage display downtown -annual cellular charges 500$                               
Committee Alderperson Reeves Green initiatives funding (Sustainability Committee) To be determined
Committee Stoughton DEI Task Force Pathway For All endowment fund 200,000$                       
Committee Stoughton DEI Task Force Education / event support 2023 12,000$                         
Committee Stoughton DEI Task Force Education / event support 2024 12,000$                         
Committee Stoughton DEI Task Force Education / event support 2022 6,000$                           
Committee Stoughton DEI Task Force Survey Monkey annual license 500$                               
Committee Stoughton DEI Task Force AcrGIS creator 500$                               
Dept - CIP Alderperson Hirsch Yahara River Park $200,001 to $300,000
Dept - CIP Emergency Medical Services Funds to purchase a new ambulance for EMS - currently operating short one ambulance (AMENDED) 300,000$                       To be determined
Dept - CIP Parks & Recreation Racetrack Park ball diamond upgrades (Phase 1) 350,000$                       
Dept - CIP Parks & Recreation River park 300,000$                       
Dept - CIP Parks & Recreation Virgin Lake Trail extension - Roby Rd to 51 West 175,000$                       
Dept - CIP Planning & Development City buildings air handling systems 52,800$                         65,000$                            
Dept - CIP Public Works 2022 CIP - City digital welcome signs (2022 adopted budget project #22016000, Fund 400 Construction) 65,000$                 65,000$                         
Dept - CIP Public Works 2022 CIP - Compost material enclosure 45,000$                         
Dept - CIP Public Works City digital welcome signs - additional 25,000$                         
Dept - CIP Stoughton Library Outdoor programming space (216 E Jefferson St) 30,000$                         Zero to $100,000
Dept - CIP Stoughton Library Replacement air handling system for Public Library building Zero to $100,000
Dept - CIP Stoughton Senior Center Funds to assist with the reconstruction of the Senior Center Annex space for programming 75,000$                            
Dept - operating City staff Construction of new welcome signs that have a digital component to them To be determined
Dept - operating Emergency Medical Services Upgrade non-functioning equipment used for training 25,000$                            
Dept - operating Finance Department DebtBook software for GASB 87/96 tracking - purchase Withdrawn
Dept - operating Finance Department DebtBook software for GASB 87/96 tracking - 50% annual fee for 2023 Withdrawn
Dept - operating Human Resources/ Risk Management Employee recruitment and retention 174,393$                       
Dept - operating Mayor Swadley Community wide survey Zero to $100,000
Dept - operating R-xxx-2021 (2021 expenditure) Baker Tilly US, LLP lost revenue calculations under interim final rules (9/28/2021 expenditure) 3,456$                   
Dept - operating Stoughton Opera House Lost revenue at performance venues 122,000$                       
Economic Development Alderperson Hirsch Downtown revolving loan fund $200,001 to $300,000
Economic Development City staff Provide funding for replicating Madison Development Corp's Venture Debt Fund $100,001 to $200,000
Economic Development Mayor Swadley Provide resources to Gary Becker to continue work on WEDC grants for small businesses and non-profits To be determined
Economic Development Mayor Swadley Land acquisition To be determined
Economic Development Mayor Swadley Funding for creation of Community Development Authority to combine RDA and Housing Authority To be determined
Economic Development Regional Development Authority Provide funding for services from Gary Becker related to East Main Street Redevelopment Plan 14,850$                            
Home owners Alderperson Heili Direct assistance to households for weatherization efforts To be determined
Information Technology Alderperson Tikalsky Recover losses resulting from the incursion into the city email server in April 2021 To be determined
Information Technology Alderperson Tikalsky Support cost of IT system architecture design and revisions services to meet current community needs To be determined


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funding Matrix


S:\Finance\ARPA\ARPA funding matrixes\ARPA funding matrix 2022
Matrix
8/10/2023, 2:47 PM







Meetings of:       COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Date//Time:       Tuesday, August 23, 2022, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting. (Virtual 


and in person)  
Virtual: You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via 
Zoom: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88633849539?pwd=cHhTakJmMEVmeitwa0tabWow
VSt3Zz09 
Meeting ID: 886 3384 9539 
Passcode: 538451 
One tap mobile 
+13092053325,,88633849539#,,,,*538451# US
+13126266799,,88633849539#,,,,*538451# US (Chicago)


In-person: Council Chambers, (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 
        321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


The meeting can also be live-streamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum  
Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12. 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg 
Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Frank Raff, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Joyce 
Tikalsky, and Rachel Venegas 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS ARE NEEDED FOR A 
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable 
to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone at (608) 873-6677 or via email at 
cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


CALL TO ORDER 


1. Roll Call


2. Minutes and Reports:
Landmarks (7/14/22); Plan Commission (7/11/22); Police & Fire Commission (3/28/22, 5/3/22);
Finance Committee (7/26/22); Tree Commission (7/13/22); Redevelopment Authority (7/13/22,
7/26/22); Personnel Committee (3/7/22); Police & Fire Commission (4/11/22, 5/24/22); Public
Works (7/21/22)


3. Public Comment Period:


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin, will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at 
the time and location given below. 


See page two of the agenda 



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88633849539?pwd=cHhTakJmMEVmeitwa0tabWowVSt3Zz09

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88633849539?pwd=cHhTakJmMEVmeitwa0tabWowVSt3Zz09

https://wsto.tv/live

mailto:cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us

dehlinger

Highlight







• If you would like to speak during the public comment period, please fill out the form 
and submit it by 6:30 p.m. on August 23, 2022. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 


4. Communications and Presentations: 
• A.  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) – fiscal recap 
• B.  ARPA – presentation calendar 
• C.  ARPA – funding request – Neighborhood Free Health Clinic 
• D.  ARPA – funding request – Stoughton Yoga 
• E.  ARPA – funding request – Human Resources / Risk Management Department 
• F.  Stoughton Utilities – Compensation study results and implementation 


 
5. Consent Agenda: 


A.  Council Minutes – August 9, 2022 
        B.  R-168-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator licenses to   
              various applicants.  


C.  Minutes of July 18, 2022, Regular Utilities Committee Meeting; Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities 
Statistical Report   


 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
6.  Discussion and possible action regarding American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) award process 


______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
7. O-17-2022 Planned Development - General Development Plan for Lot 6 within the 51 West 
Development.  (Plan Commission recommends approval 7-0 on 8/8/22)    
         First Reading 


8.  O-18-2022 Proposed ordinance amendments to Chapter 30 – Floodplain Zoning.  (Plan 
Commission recommends approval 7-0 on 8/8/22) 


First Reading 
 


9. R-169-2022 Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine parcels at 1000 East Street.  (Plan 
Commission recommends approval 7-0 on 8/8/22) 


10. R-170-2022 Amend 2022 adopted budget for Arts Council Fund (Finance Committee 
recommended approval 6-0 on 08/09/2022) 


11. R-171-2022 Amend 2022 adopted budget for Fire Pension Fund and Fire Equipment Fund 
(Finance Committee recommended approval 6-0 on 08/09/2022) 


12. R-172-2022 Amend 2022 adopted budget for Safety Building Fund (Finance Committee 
recommended approval 6-0 on 08/09/2022) 



http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/

dehlinger

Highlight







Last updated 8/19/22 @ 8:03 a.m.


Date Description Vendor Reference Actual Authorized Total
Amounts Amounts


Revenues:
6/25/2021 First tranche payment State of Wisconsin Receipt 100054818 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 15.99$                
6/21/2022 Second tranche payment State of Wisconsin 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 321.20$              


Total revenues 1,372,960.61$    ‐$                 1,372,960.61$            


Expenditures:
9/28/2021 ARPA lost revenue calculations Baker Tilly US, LLP Invoice BT1907757 3,456.00$           
4/28/2022 Lead service replacement program Stoughton Utilities Invoice 013577 110,000.00$      


City digital welcome signs To be determined Uncertain
5/24/2022 Innovation Center grant matching funds R‐115‐2022 125,000.00$  


Total expenditures 113,456.00$       125,000.00$   238,456.00$                


Net amount available 1,134,504.61$            
Less requests to date 2,286,573.00$            
Available (excess) (1,152,068.39)$           


Fiscal Recap


City of Stoughton


Calendar Year 2022
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Provide clarification regarding ARPA funds for City digital welcome signs 
 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval ___ on 03/14/2023 
                                                            TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 


 
Fiscal Impact:   To be determined 
 
File Number: 


 
R-40-2023 Date 3/14/2023  


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the 
chart below: 


Authority Payee Purpose Amount
Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations 3,456$      


R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000    
R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000    


To be determined New ambulace for EMS Pending
Total 238,456$ ; and,  


 WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $1,134,167.42; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton considers that Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that is 
prepared with the annual budget adoption to be an integral part of the adopted annual budget and 
tax levy; and, 


 WHEREAS, the 2022 adopted CIP included $65,000 for City digital welcome signs for 
the Public Works Department under project number 22016000 in Fund 400 Construction with 
funding to be provided by an unnamed grant assumed to be ARPA; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Public Works Department indicated in their 2022 ARPA fund 
presentations in July/August 2022 that they are requesting an additional $25,000 in ARPA funds 
for City digital welcome signs, bringing the total up to $90,000; and 


 WHEREAS, it is unclear as to whether or not the original $65,000 included in the adopted 
2022 CIP was supposed to be provided by ARPA funds or not; and; 







 WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works has indicated that Public Works has not 
purchased any digital welcome signs to date until the Common Council makes a decision on how 
ARPA proceeds are to be spent; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller has requested clarification as to whether 
the original $65,000 for City digital welcome signs should be considered as appropriated ARPA 
funds or not; and 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller and the Director of Public Works both 
concur that the City of Stoughton Common Council consider the original $65,000 for City digital 
welcome signs not be considered as an ARPA funded item in the 2022 CIP; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council 
hereby directs the Director of Finance/Comptroller to consider the 2022 CIP budget for Project 
22016000 in Fund 400 Construction be considered as being funded by a grant other than ARPA 
funds.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       







dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight











Motion by Hirsch, second by Schumacher to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 12-0. 
 
 OLD BUSINESS  
None 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
O-4-2023 Amending Chapter 70-322 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; Establish a 35 mph 
speed restriction on Rutland Dunn Town Line Road (both directions) for a distance of 1,900 feet 
from the western edge of the USH 51 right-of-way.  
 
Alder Jenson read O-4-2023 Amending Chapter 70-322 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; 
Establish a 35 mph speed restriction on Rutland Dunn Town Line Road (both directions) for a distance 
of 1,900 feet from the western edge of the USH 51 right-of-way as a First Reading.  It will be back 
before Council on March 28. 
 
R-38-2023 Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the name of the 
shelter in Egglesons’ Woods Park as the Lions Club Shelter. 
 
Motion by Hirsch, second by Jenson to approve R-38-2023 Resolution by the Common Council of the 
City of Stoughton approving the name of the shelter in Egglesons’ Woods Park as the Lions Club 
Shelter. Motion carried 12-0. 
 
R-39-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for ARPA funds to purchase an ambulance for EMS. 
 
Motion by Schumacher, second by Jenson to approve R-39-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for 
ARPA funds to purchase an ambulance for EMS. Motion carried 12-0. 
 
R-40-2023 Provide clarification regarding ARPA funds for City digital welcome signs. 
 
Schumacher stated this was not approved by Finance but recommended that it be moved to the 
Committee of the Whole meeting on April 6. 
 
R-41-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the Fire Department Assistant 
Fire Chief position description.  
 
Motion by Reeves, second by Jenson to approve R-41-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city 
officials to approve the Fire Department Assistant Fire Chief position description. Motion carried 12-0. 
 
R-42-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the Fire Department Fire Captain 
position description.  
 
Motion by Reeves, second by Schumacher to approve R-42-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city 
officials to approve the Fire Department Fire Captain position description. Motion carried 12-0. 



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight















dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





		Corrected page 1.pdf

		07 R-40-2023 Request for clarification regarding ARPA funds for digital welcome signs.pdf

		01 Ad Hoc CIP Committee documentation 2022.pdf

		2022-2026 CIP Version 15.pdf

		Rev exp.pdf

		Fund 400.pdf



		02 ARPA funding matrix 2022.pdf

		03 Common Council documentation 2022.pdf

		0 Council Agenda August 23, 2022.pdf

		04a - ARPA fiscal recap 08-19-2022.pdf



		04 R-40-2023 clarification resolution.pdf

		10 R-40-2023 ARPA Funds - Clarification regarding digital signs.pdf

		Finance Committee minutes (signed) 03-14-2023.pdf

		Council Minutes  - March 14, 2023.pdf



		Committee of the Whole minutes (signed) 04-06-2023.pdf

		05 Committee of the Whole minutes (signed) 04-06-2023.pdf












2024 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS


STREET CONSTRUCTION


PARKS IMPROVEMENT


PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT PURCHASING











HOW ARE ROADS SELECTED FOR 
RESURFACING?
• PACER RATING (PAVEMENT SURFACE EVALUATION AND RATING)


• TYPE OF ROADWAY (RESIDENTIAL OR COLLECTOR)


• TRAFFIC VOLUME


• PLANNED UNDERGROUND UTILITY WORK (COLLABORATION WITH SU)


• DOT PLANNED WORK







PASER RATING BREAKDOWN
Quality Rating Treatment (Asphalt)


Excellent 9-10 No Maintenance Required


Good 7-8 Crack Sealing and Minor Pathing


Fair 5-6 Crack Sealing and Asphalt Patching


Poor 3-4 Structural Renewal (Overlay)


Failed 1-2 Reconstruction











STATE AIDS FOR ROADWAYS


*General Transportation Aid 2022………….....$1,306,307.00
Connecting Highway Aids 2022………………….$73,690


Total……………………………..$1,379,997
*GTA Formula (whichever is greater) 


Rate per mile……$2,681
or


Share of Costs – Based on the amount we spend on road 
improvements over a six year average.







General Road Aids
Connecting 


Highway Aids
2015 $526,383 $51,084
2016 $557,407 $50,931
2017 $574,830 $51,612
2018 $661,055 $51,895
2019 $760,213 $51,860
2020 $874,245 $51,730
2021 $1,005,381 $51,955
2022 $1,156,188 $81,041
2023 $1,306,306 $81,041


General Road Aids and Connecting 
Highway Aids







MILL AND OVERLAY







FULL DEPTH PULVERIZATION 







ROAD RECONSTRUCTION







2024 PROJECT LOCATIONS
Project Construction Limits Type of 


Improvement


W. South             Page to Van Buren Reconstruction


Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize


Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize


Johnson Eisenhower  to Page Pulverize


Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln Pulverize


Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize


Fourth St             Main to Bridge Reconstruct


East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St Reconstruct


Fifth East South to Jefferson Reconstruct







W. SOUTH STREET
Project Description:


- Page St to Van Buren St
- Reconstruct
- Water and Sanitary Sewer
- Curb and Gutter
-Sidewalk Replacement


Need:
- Poor pavement quality
- Deteriorated Curb and Gutter 
- Major Route to School
- Paser Rating - 2











NYGAARD STREET


Project Description:
- Jackson to Buckingham
- Pulverize and Overlay
- Spot Curb and Gutter
- Spot Sidewalk Replacement


Need:
- Deteriorating pavement under slag seal
- Major Collector
- Paser Rating – 4 and declining











JOHNSON STREET
Project Description:


- N. Page to Eisenhower
- Eisenhower to Roby
- Pulverize and Overlay
- Spot Curb and Gutter
- Spot Sidewalk Replacement
-


Need:
- Poor pavement quality
- Main Roadway to Page and Roby
- Paser Rating - 3











WILSON STREET


Project Description:
- Van Buren to Lincoln
- Pulverize and Overlay
- Spot Curb and Gutter
- Spot Sidewalk Replacement


Need:
- Poor pavement quality
- Main roadway to the High School
- Significant Roadway Deterioration
- PASER Rating - 2











GREIG TRAIL


Project Description:
- Lincoln to Van Buren
- Pulverize and Overlay
- Spot Curb and Gutter
- Spot Sidewalk Replacement
- Storm Sewer Installation to drain Lincoln St Intersection


Need:
- Poor pavement quality
- Significant Roadway Deterioration
- Preparation for Lincoln St Construction in 2025
- PASER Rating – 4 and Declining











FOURTH, E. SOUTH AND 
FIFTH STREET


Project Description:
- Fourth - Main St to Bridge
- E. South - Fourth to west of Eighth St
- Fifth – Jefferson to E. South
- Reconstruction
- Storm Sewer Work                                
- Curb and Gutter Replacement
- Enhanced Pedestrian Lighting


Need:
- Poor pavement quality
- Pedestrian Safety
- Major Collector Level Roadways
- PASER Rating - 3















STREET CONSTRUCTION COST BREAKDOWN
Funding Source(s) 2024


W. South             Page to Van Buren Reconstruction
Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize
Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize
Johnson Eisenhower  to Page Pulverize
Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln Pulverize
Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize
*Fourth St             Main to Bridge Reconstruct
*East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St Reconstruct
*Fifth East South to Jefferson Reconstruct
W. South             Page to Van Buren
Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham
Johnson Roby to Eisenhower
Johnson Eisenhower  to Page
Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln 
Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren
*Fourth St             Main to Bridge
*East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St
*Fifth East South to Jefferson
W. South             Page to Van Buren Reconstruction
Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize
*Fourth St             Main to Bridge Reconstruct
*East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St Reconstruct
W. South             Page to Van Buren
Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren
*Fourth St             Main to Bridge
*East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St


85,534


Project Description


General Obligation 3,697,121


Storm Water


General ObligationEngineering 412,113


671,311


Engineering Storm Water


Originally looking 
to use  TIF Funding







HYLAND SUMP PUMP DISCHARGE
PHASE 2


Project Description:
- Install a header pipe East of Brewer Ct and behind 


449, 457, and 465  Hyland to collect sump pump discharge.


Need:
- Current sump pump discharge into the roadway creates 


hazardous conditions in the winter and promotes the growth of 
algae in the summer.  We have noticed premature asphalt 
deterioration caused by excessive pumping into the street. 


Project Cost Estimate: 
Storm Water $97,900
Engineering $13, 350







HYDRODYNAMIC SEPERATOR – RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT AREA


- Hydro Dynamic Separator  $338,000
- Engineering $12,000
- Grant Funds – Dane County -$189,500
- Grant Funds – WDNR -$138,000
- Balance $22,500







STORM WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT 
PLAN


The City of Stoughton is covered by WPDES Permit No. WI-S058416-4 requiring compliance 
with various stormwater quality-related permit conditions as well as the Rock River Total 
Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) requiring significant reductions in total phosphorus (TP).  To 
maintain compliance with the City’s WPDES permit, account for stormwater quality BMPs in 
updated stormwater quality modeling, seek updated TP reduction for the City’s leaf management 
program, and a stormwater best management practice (BMP) survey and review, the City is 
working with Strand Associates, Inc. to submit a WDNR UNPS Planning Grant Application in 
April 2023, to assist in funding relevant services that would be completed in 2024.  On March 
28, 2023, the City Council approved R-46-2023 authorizing the submittal of the grant 
application. 
 
In this regard, this letter serves as a 2024 budget request for the estimated project cost of 
$122,000 to cover City costs until the City would receive the WDNR’s 50 percent share of the 
project ($61,000).  







SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROGRAM


Project Description:
- Sidewalk Replacement Initiative


Need:
- Replace Sidewalks that do not Meet ADA Standards 
- Replace Sidewalks that Cause Trip Hazards


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $100,000


Funding Sources:
- GO $100,000







ROADWAY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE


PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


- FUNDING TO EXTEND THE LIFE OF 
ROADWAY PAVEMENT.


ESTIMATED PROJECT COST:


- $130,000


FUNDING SOURCE:


- GENERAL OBLIGATION (GO) 100%







ASPHALT OVERLAY PROGRAM


Project Description:
- For roads that need a full reconstruction, this 


program aims to bridge the gap between now and 
when the City and SU can afford to do a full 
reconstruction.   This gap is typically 8-10 years


Estimated Project Cost:
- $250,000







FUTURE PROJECT ENGINEERING
- Fourth St – Milwaukee to Isham – BIL 


Grant Project $191,000


- 2025 DOT Majors Project – Fifth St to 
Chalet $25,000


- 2025 Project Engineering
$100,000


- 2025 Storm Water Engineering
$25,000







CAPITAL PROJECTS







TRASH AND RECYCLING RECEPTACLES 


Project Description:
- Replace 55 gallon drums


Need:
- Upgrade the aesthetic appeal of the parks with our  
standard trash receptacle which would replace 55 gallon 
drums.


Project Cost Estimate: 
$6,000







ADA TRANSITION PLAN IMPLEMENTATION
Project Description:


- Install accessible walkways and ramps to access park 
benches, playgrounds and other features.


Need:
- Transitioning to come into compliance with ADA 
standards in our park system.


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $35,000


Funding Sources:
- GO $35,000











EQUIPMENT SCORING


Point 
Ranges Condition Description


0-20 Excellent Do not replace


21-28 Good Re-evaluate for replacement for next year's budget


29-35 Fair
Qualifies for replacement this year if budget allows or if M/R cost 
exceed 60% of cost


36+ Poor Needs priority replacement







F-150 TO REPLACE TRUCK #47 
Project Description:


- Truck #47, which is a 2003, has reached the end of it’s 
useful life. Replace with an F-150 with an 8’ box.


Estimated Useful Life – 15 to 20 years


Equipment Score: ______


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $48,500


Estimated Trade in Value
- $5,000







LEAF VAC #42
• PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


- TRUCK #42, WHICH IS A 2006, HAS REACHED THE END OF IT’S USEFUL
LIFE. REPLACE WITH A NEW CHASSIS MOUNTED LEAF VAC


• ESTIMATED USEFUL LIFE – 15 TO 20 YEARS


• EQUIPMENT SCORE: ______


• PROJECT COST ESTIMATE: 


• - $255,000


• ESTIMATED TRADE IN VALUE


• - $20,000







TOOLCAT 5600 #36
Project Description:


- Unit #36, which is a 2016, has reached the end of it’s 
useful life. Replace with a new Toolcat


Estimated Useful Life – 8 years


Equipment Score: ______


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $66,000


Estimated Trade in Value
- $30,000







SMITHCO DIAMOND GROOMER #59
Project Description:


- Truck #59, which is a 2016, has reached the end of it’s 
useful life. Replace with a new Diamond groomer with 
multiple attachments.  This allows us to perform multiple 
tasks with one machine.


- Drag
- Box Blade
- Weeder Tine Toolbar
- Tooth Rake


Estimated Useful Life – 10 years


Equipment Score: ______


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $38,900


Estimated Trade in Value
- $4,000







USED TROMMEL SCREEN
Project Description:


Process the Following products for reuse:
- Compost
- Street Sweepings
- Top Soil


Estimated Useful Life – 15-20 years


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $80,000







ASPHALT ZIPPER
Project Description:


Purchase an Asphalt Zipper that pulverizes 
or mill asphalt to overlay new black top.


- Still analyzing the Amundson St Project


Estimated Useful Life – 15-20 years


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $332,000
-Offset a portion of contracted costs







SLIDE IN V-BOX FOR TANDEM
Project Description:


v-box salt spready slide in will convey the 
salt to the rear of the tandem plow truck.  It is 
difficult to get salt to the rear of tandem truck 
because it has a larger box.


Estimated Useful Life – 15-20 years


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $45,000











CITY WELCOME SIGNS


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $110,000







PEDESTRIAN RAPID FLASHER SIGNS


Location-
Van Buren and W. South
School Route


Attic Stock


Project Cost Estimate: 
- $12,800







QUESTIONS?








Row Labels Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 Sum of 2028 Row Labels Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 Sum of 2028
EMS -$                      ARPA funds (184,730)$        


Expenditure 300,000$         Capital Grant (115,270)$        
Revenue (300,000)$        County Grant -$                      -$                      (100,000)$        -$                      -$                      


Fire 403,910$         1,051,500$     211,500$         1,978,000$     78,000$           Debt issue 7,048,603$      7,346,000$      4,719,000$      3,238,000$      1,598,000$      
Expenditure 403,910$         1,051,500$      211,500$         1,978,000$      78,000$           DNR Grant 214,200$         -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      


IT/Media 111,000$         155,000$         55,000$           121,500$         100,000$         Donations (50,000)$          
Expenditure 111,000$         155,000$         55,000$           121,500$         100,000$         Impact fees -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      


Library 27,500$           10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           L&W Consv grant 979,999$         -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      
Expenditure 27,500$           10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           10,000$           Special fund bal (50,000)$          


Planning  578,000$         891,000$         248,000$         119,000$         161,000$         User fees 300,000$         
Expenditure 620,000$         960,000$         290,000$         170,000$         230,000$         Grand Total 8,142,802$     7,346,000$     4,619,000$     3,238,000$     1,598,000$     
Revenue (42,000)$          (69,000)$          (42,000)$          (51,000)$          (69,000)$          


Police  302,000$         118,000$         104,000$         124,500$         114,000$         Row Labels Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 Sum of 2028
Expenditure 302,000$         118,000$         104,000$         124,500$         114,000$         205 - TID #5 25,000$           120,000$         -$                      -$                      -$                      


Public Works 928,693$         790,500$         1,086,500$     535,000$         485,000$         Expenditure 25,000$           120,000$         -$                      -$                      -$                      
Expenditure 1,038,693$      790,500$         1,086,500$      535,000$         485,000$         208 - TID #8 1,444,199$     -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      
Revenue (110,000)$        Expenditure 1,444,199$      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      


Rec Programs 5,251,699$     4,330,000$     2,904,000$     350,000$         650,000$         Revenue -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      
Expenditure 6,617,199$      5,480,000$      3,047,000$      376,250$         680,750$         223 - Park Dev -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      
Revenue (1,365,500)$    (1,150,000)$    (143,000)$        (26,250)$          (30,750)$          Expenditure 1,115,500$      1,150,000$      43,000$           26,250$           30,750$           


Senior Center 400,000$         Revenue (1,115,500)$    (1,150,000)$    (43,000)$          (26,250)$          (30,750)$          
Expenditure 500,000$         224 - Storm 255,000$         265,000$         300,000$         
Revenue (100,000)$        Expenditure 255,000$         265,000$         300,000$         


Public Safety 140,000$         225 - Storm 80,000$           
Expenditure 140,000$         Expenditure 80,000$           


Grand Total 8,142,802$     7,346,000$     4,619,000$     3,238,000$     1,598,000$     249 - Refuse 65,000$           
Expenditure 65,000$           


254 - ARPA -$                      
Expenditure 410,000$         
Revenue (410,000)$        


410 - Cap Outlay 6,338,603$     6,961,000$     4,254,000$     3,238,000$     1,598,000$     
Expenditure 6,730,603$      7,030,000$      4,396,000$      3,289,000$      1,667,000$      
Revenue (392,000)$        (69,000)$          (142,000)$        (51,000)$          (69,000)$          


Grand Total 8,142,802$     7,346,000$     4,619,000$     3,238,000$     1,598,000$     


City of Stoughton 
Capital Improvement Plan v3


Budget Years 2024 through 2028


Note:  These values do NOT include road construction projects.







Page 1 of 7


Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Brehm Planning  Stage Refinishing 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 25,000$         
Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Expenditure User fees 300,000$       
Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Revenue Capital Grant (115,270)$      
Ehlinger EMS Ambulance purchase (R-39-2023 chassis delayed until 2024) 254 - ARPA Revenue ARPA funds (184,730)$      
Glynn Rec Programs Tee Naasak Park - Design & Engineering 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees 175,000$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Tee Naasak Park - Construction 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees -$                    925,000$       -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs 51 West Park Development 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees 850,000$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Magnolia Springs Park - Land Restoration 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees 40,500$         25,000$         43,000$        26,250$        26,250$        
Glynn Rec Programs Magnolia Springs Park - Land Restoration Management Plan 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                   4,500$          
Glynn Rec Programs Magnolia Springs Park - Design & Engineering 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Magnolia Springs Park - Development 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees -$                    200,000$       -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Impact fees 223 - Park Dev Revenue Impact fees (1,065,500)$   (1,150,000)$   (43,000)$       (26,250)$       (30,750)$       
Glynn Rec Programs South Loop Trail - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 60,000$         -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs South Loop Trail - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    300,000$       -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Jefferson Street Pedestrian Bridge 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 500,000$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Division Street Park Shoreline Grow-in Program 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 2,500$            -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Racetrack Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Parking, 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 206,000$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Racetrack Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Ballfield 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 145,500$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Racetrack Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Engineering (South 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 18,500$         -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Racetrack Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Parking, 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    2,060,000$    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Racetrack Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Engineering (Ballfield 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    185,000$       -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Racetrack Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Engineering (South 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    1,455,000$    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Mandt Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Construction 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 3,000,000$    -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Mandt Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Construction 410 - Cap Outlay Revenue DNR Grant (250,000)$      -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Mandt Park - Phase I Master Plan Implementation Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 100,000$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Schefelker Park - Restroom Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    30,000$         -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Schefelker Park - Restroom Construction 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    160,000$      -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Veterans Park - Restroom Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    30,000$         -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Veterans Park - Restroom Construction 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    160,000$      -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Norse Park - Shelter Replacement Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    150,000$       -$                   -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs Norse Park - Shelter Replacement Construction 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    650,000$      -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Yahara River Trail Paving 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    225,000$      -$                   -$                   


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3







Page 2 of 7


Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3


Glynn Rec Programs Yahara River Trail Paving 410 - Cap Outlay Revenue County Grant -$                    -$                    (100,000)$    -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Settler's Point Trail - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    125,000$      -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs Settler's Point Trail - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                   650,000$      


Glynn Rec Programs Highway 51 Underpass 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    1,624,000$  -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs North Loop Trail (STI Development to Lincoln Ave) - Engineering 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    60,000$        -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs North Loop Trail (STI Development to Lincoln Ave) - Construction 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    -$                   350,000$      -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs STI Development - Park Master Plan 223 - Park Dev Expenditure Impact fees 50,000$         -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs STI Development - Park Master Plan 223 - Park Dev Revenue Impact fees (50,000)$        
Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - River Park Engineering 208 - TID #8 Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - WW Park Construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - WW Park Construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure L&W Consv grant 979,999$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - WW Park Construction 208 - TID #8 Revenue L&W Consv grant TBD -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - River Restoration 208 - TID #8 Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - River Restoration 208 - TID #8 Expenditure DNR Grant 225,000$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - River Restoration 208 - TID #8 Revenue DNR Grant TBD -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   


Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - TUP Construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - TUP Construction 208 - TID #8 Expenditure DNR Grant 239,200$       -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs RD PII - TUP Construction 208 - TID #8 Revenue DNR Grant TBD -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   







Page 3 of 7


Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3


Glynn Rec Programs Ridge St to Cooper's Causeway Trail Design 205 - TID #5 Expenditure Debt issue 25,000$         -$                    -$                   -$                   -$                   
Glynn Rec Programs Ridge St to Cooper's Causeway Trail Construction 205 - TID #5 Expenditure Debt issue -$                    120,000$       -$                   -$                   -$                   
Hebert Public Works Asphalt Zipper 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue  $       332,000 
Hebert Public Works Smithco Diamond Groomer #59 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 38,893$         
Hebert Public Works Tool Cat 5600 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 66,000$         
Hebert Public Works V-Box for Tandem 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 45,000$         
Hebert Public Works Truck #47 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 48,500$         
Hebert Public Works Leaf Vacuum Unit #42 224 - Storm Expenditure Debt issue 255,000$       
Hebert Public Works Trommel Screeen 225 - Storm Expenditure Debt issue 80,000$         
Hebert Public Works Internation Patrol Truck #14 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 225,000$       
Hebert Public Works Toro Wing Mower #73 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 75,000$         
Hebert Public Works Truck #1 1998 Chevy K3500 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 34,000$         
Hebert Public Works Leaf Vacuum Unit #41 224 - Storm Expenditure Debt issue 265,000$       
Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck #9 International 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 240,000$      
Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck - Addition to the Fleet 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 240,000$      
Hebert Public Works Ford F-350 Dump #52 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 59,000$        
Hebert Public Works Wacker Road Roller #30 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 25,000$        
Hebert Public Works Step Emulsion Tank 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 65,000$        
Hebert Public Works Elgin Pelican Street Sweeper #12 224 - Storm Expenditure Debt issue 300,000$      
Hebert Public Works John Deere 570A Grader #20 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 125,000$      
Hebert Public Works Tire Changer 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 9,000$          
Hebert Public Works Van #34 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 43,000$        
Hebert Public Works Patrol Truck - Addition to the Fleet? 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 260,000$      
Hebert Public Works Pedestrian Rapid Flasher Crossing 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 12,800$         
Hebert Public Works City Welcome Signs 254 - ARPA Expenditure ARPA funds 110,000$       
Hebert Public Works City Welcome Signs 254 - ARPA Revenue ARPA funds (110,000)$      
Hebert Public Works Sign Board LED Panel 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 9,500$            
Hebert Public Works Sign Board LED Panel 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 9,500$            
Hebert Public Works Compost Site Material Storage 249 - Refuse Expenditure Debt issue 65,000$        
Hebert Public Works Park Amenities 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 6,000$            6,500$            6,500$          8,000$          
Hebert Public Works ADA Transition Plan 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 35,000$         40,000$         40,000$        -$                   -$                   
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park Shelter Rood 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    10,000$         -$                   -$                   -$                   
Hebert Public Works Dunkirk Park - Playground and Court Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    110,000$       -$                   -$                   -$                   







Page 4 of 7


Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3


Hebert Public Works Picnic Table Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    12,000$         -$                   -$                   -$                   
Hebert Public Works Replacement Sunshade Cover - Troll Beach 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    3,500$            -$                   -$                   -$                   
Hebert Public Works Ball Diamond Netting Replacement (Norse and Lowell Parks) 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    6,000$          -$                   -$                   
Hebert Public Works Crack Fill Sport Courts (Lowell, Veterans, Norse, and Mandt Parks) 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    40,000$        -$                   -$                   
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park - Playground Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    -$                   175,000$      -$                   
Hebert Public Works Bjoin Park - Playground Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    -$                   175,000$      -$                   
Hebert Public Works East Park - Playground and Court Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                   225,000$      
Jenks Police  First Floor PSB Remodel 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 48,000$         
Jenks Police  Body and Squad Camera Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 101,000$       
Jenks Police  Policy Program 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 32,000$         
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 283 w K9 kennel & heat alarm 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 60,000$         
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 270 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 53,000$         
Jenks Police  2 Squad Computer Replacements  4k each 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 8,000$            
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 271 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 55,000$         
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 273 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 55,000$         
Jenks Police  2 Squad Computer Replacements  410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 8,000$            
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 278 Detective Sedan 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 40,000$        
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 281 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 56,000$        
Jenks Police  2 Squad Computer Replacements  410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 8,000$          
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 280 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 58,000$        
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 279 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 58,000$        
Jenks Police  2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 8,500$          
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 276 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 60,000$        
Jenks Police  Replace Squad 275 Detective Van 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 45,000$        
Jenks Police  2 Squad Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 9,000$          
McGlynn Senior Center Parking lot expansion 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 500,000$       
McGlynn Senior Center Parking lot expansion 410 - Cap Outlay Revenue Donations (50,000)$        
McGlynn Senior Center Parking lot expansion 410 - Cap Outlay Revenue Special fund bal (50,000)$        
Montgomery IT/Media Computer Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 30,000$         30,000$         30,000$        30,000$        30,000$        
Montgomery IT/Media Network Upgrades 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 25,000$         25,000$         25,000$        25,000$        25,000$        
Montgomery IT/Media 2019 Camera Replacements 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 24,000$         
Montgomery IT/Media TV/Web Closed Captioning (Est. 10 Years) 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 12,000$         
Montgomery IT/Media Tripod Replacements (2019 Tripods) 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 12,000$         







Page 5 of 7


Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3


Montgomery IT/Media 4-Camera Wireless Video System 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 8,000$            
Montgomery IT/Media Host & SAN Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 100,000$       
Montgomery IT/Media 2021 Camera Replace 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 24,000$        
Montgomery IT/Media Remote Production Tricaster Replace 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 40,000$        
Montgomery IT/Media Drone Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 2,500$          
Montgomery IT/Media Van Graphics Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 5,000$          
Montgomery IT/Media Control Room Tricaster Replace 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 40,000$        
Ramsey Library Computers & Peripherals 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 7,000$            7,000$            7,000$          7,000$          7,000$          
Ramsey Library Furniture & Fixtures 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 3,000$            3,000$            3,000$          3,000$          3,000$          
Ramsey Library Self-check-out machine replacements 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 17,500$         
Ripp Fire PPE Purchase/Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 65,910$         63,500$         63,500$        65,000$        65,000$        
Ripp Fire Computers/MDC Install/Swapout 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 17,000$         13,000$         13,000$        13,000$        13,000$        
Ripp Fire Thermal Imaging Cameras 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 30,000$         
Ripp Fire Tactical Vests/Helmets-FD Rescue Teams 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 25,000$         25,000$         
Ripp Fire Training Room Tables 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 25,000$         
Ripp Fire Station PA System Update 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 15,000$         
Ripp Fire RDC - Water Rescue Boat 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 6,000$            
Ripp Fire Air Line Installation in FD 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 20,000$         
Ripp Fire Water Filter System for washing trucks 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 50,000$         
Ripp Fire Mezzanine in Fire Station 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 150,000$       
Ripp Fire Fire Engine Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 950,000$       
Ripp Fire Electric/Battery Rescue tools 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 55,000$        
Ripp Fire 2012 Ram 1500 Truck Replacement 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 80,000$        
Ripp Fire Ladder Truck - New 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 1,900,000$   
Ripp Fire Additional Facility (Training/Station) 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue TBD


Scheel Planning  Replace 2005 Chev. Pickup Truck with Ford F-150 Extended Cab Pickup Truck 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 50,000$         
Scheel Planning  Comprehensive Plan - Major Update w/ Survey Work 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 100,000$       


Scheel Planning  
Zoning Code & Subdivision/Platting Ordinance Update to implement 
Comprehensive Plan 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 50,000$        


Scheel Planning  EMS - Roof Top Unit #3 - Serves Kitchen, Living and Work Area 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 35,000$         


Scheel Planning  
Fire Department Fire Alarm Panel Replacement - Update to new standard and 
fix failing unit 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 40,000$         







Page 6 of 7


Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3


Scheel Planning  


Library - HVAC Air Handler and Equipment Replacement - Evaluation is 
underway by consultant with updated estimated to be provided as their work 
continues 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 150,000$       


Scheel Planning  


Library - Tuckpoint exterior; due to underestimating, $60,000 was budgeted in 
2023.  That amount should be rolled over and the additional funds should be 
added. 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 40,000$         


Scheel Planning  
Fire Alarm Panel and Sensor Replacement - Total System -- Outdated and not 
compliant any longer 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 100,000$       


Scheel Planning  Opera House - Tuckpoint exterior 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 100,000$      


Scheel Planning  
Opera House - Window Replacement - Should consider whether we want to 
make this large expenditure.  Not leaking water 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 250,000$       


Scheel Planning  


Public Safety Building - 2nd Floor West Wing HVAC Unit ($20,000 was included 
2023 CIP) Not completed in 2023.  This increase (+$20,000) replaces whole 
unit; not just internal components 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 20,000$         


Scheel Planning  
Generator (Serves Public Safety, Fire and part of Opera House) - Automatic 
Transfer switch controllers are aging and failing 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 15,000$         


Scheel Planning  
Dishwasher system and associated plumbing replacement - Failing unit and 
new plumbing standards 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 60,000$         


Scheel Planning  Senior Center - Range Hood Suppression System 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 5,000$            


Scheel Planning  
Senior Center - Roof Replacement, Main Building and Annex (Both are about 
the same size) - non-cedar shake, architectural steel 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 260,000$       


Scheel Planning  Senior Center - Lower Lot & Concrete spillway resurfacing 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 60,000$         
Scheel Planning  Solar - EMS/Food Pantry - 50% Load Offset 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 140,000$       
Scheel Planning  Solar - Fire Department 50% Offset & 33% Offset Opera House 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 230,000$       
Scheel Planning  Solar Senior Center 50% Offset (Total Estimate 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 140,000$      
Scheel Planning  Solar - City Hall 50% Offset (Total Estimate 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 170,000$      
Scheel Planning  Solar - Public Safety Building 50% Offset 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 230,000$      
Scheel Planning  Solar - 30% investment tax credit 410 - Cap Outlay Revenue Debt issue (42,000)$        (69,000)$        (42,000)$       (51,000)$       (69,000)$       


Scheel, Jenks, Ripp, 
Schimelfenig Public Safety


Space Planning Study for Police, Fire, EMS - This is a comprehensive analysis of 
the space needed for each service and to evaluate opportunities to house in 
joint facilities 410 - Cap Outlay Expenditure Debt issue 140,000$       


Grand Totals 8,142,802$    7,346,000$    4,619,000$  3,238,000$   1,598,000$  







Page 7 of 7


Requestor(s) Department Project Description Fund Category Funding Source 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028 v3


W





		08a C-Stoughton CIP 2024-2028 v3.pdf

		C-Stoughton CIP 2024-2028 v3 pag2.pdf






Page 1 of 4


Requestor(s) Department Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. South             Page to Van Buren Reconstruction
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize *TIF Funding?
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Eisenhower  to Page Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fourth St             Main to Bridge Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fifth East South to Jefferson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. South             Page to Van Buren
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nygaard Jackson to Buckingham
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Roby to Eisenhower
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Johnson Eisenhower  to Page
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln 
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fourth St             Main to Bridge
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fifth East South to Jefferson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. South             Page to Van Buren Reconstruction
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fourth St             Main to Bridge Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. South             Page to Van Buren
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Fourth St             Main to Bridge
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *East South Fourth to  W.of Eighth St
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Hyland/Brewer Ct Sump Pump  Phase 2 Phase 2  Install Storm Water 97,900
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Hyland/Brewer Ct Sump Pump  Phase 2 Phase 2  Engineering Storm Water 13,350
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Hydrodynamic Separator South of Wagon Works Way Construction Storm Water 338,000


Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning


Hydrodynamic Separator - Additional 
Engineering -$60,000 was in 2023 Budget 
and needs to be rolled over if not all spent


South of Wagon Works Way Engineering Storm Water


12,000


Scheel Planning
Hydrodynamic Separator - Dane County 
Grant Funding South of Wagon Works Way Grant Grant -189,500


Scheel Planning
Hydrodynamic Separator - WDNR UNPS 
Grant South of Wagon Works Way Grant Grant


-138,000


Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Stormwater Quality Management Plan Total is $122,000 - DNR Grant for 
$61,000 Engineering Storm Water 61,000


Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 250,000


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028                                     
Streets and Storm Water Construction v1


85,534


Project Description


General Obligation 3,697,121


Storm Water


General ObligationEngineering 412,113


671,311


Engineering Storm Water







Page 2 of 4


Requestor(s) Department Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028                                     
Streets and Storm Water Construction v1


Project Description
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 130,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St    - Engineering         Milwaukee to Ishame Engineering General Obligation 191,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Majors Project 2025 Engineering DOT - Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Engineering General Obligation 25,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2025 Project Engineering See 2025 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2029 Project Engineering See 2029 CIP Engineering Storm Water 20,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St             Mikwaukee St to Isham Reconstruct  BIL Grant 834,469
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St             Mikwaukee St to Isham Reconstruct  General Obligation 553,211
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Lincoln and Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St             Mikwaukee St to Isham Engineering General Obligation 192,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Lincoln and Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page


Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St             Mikwaukee St to Isham Reconstruct  
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Lincoln and Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Fourth St             Mikwaukee St to Isham
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Lincoln and Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Fifth St to Spring Rd DOT Reconstruct General Obligation 253,176
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 250,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 140,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2026 Project Engineering See 2026 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2029 Project Engineering See 2029 CIP Engineering Storm Water 20,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Harrison to Roby Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Roby to CTH B (Seg 4) Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Taft  St                             Page to Wilson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson                    Page to Taft Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Harding/Grant        Page to Wilson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Taft  St                             Page to Wilson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson                    Page to Taft


Confirm Storm Water Costs at is 
pertains to BIL Funding


56,338


1,631,178


512,000


101,549


Storm Water


Storm Water


Engineering 


Engineering 


General Obligation


General Obligation


Engineering 


General Obligation


General Obligation


3,205,237


228,848







Page 3 of 4


Requestor(s) Department Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028                                     
Streets and Storm Water Construction v1


Project Description
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Harding/Grant        Page to Wilson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sherman Wilson to Harding
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson                    Page to Taft Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Harding/Grant        Page to Wilson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Wilson                    Page to Taft
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Harding/Grant        Page to Wilson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 160,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2027 Project Engineering See 2027 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2029 Project Engineering See 2029 CIP Engineering Storm Water 20,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning DOT Majors Project Van Buren to Fifth St Reconstruction
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Erin Hill Buckingham to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Tara Ln Buckingham to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham Pulverize 
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning North St Forrest to Division Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Forrest St Washington to Dead End Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Greig Trail to Kriedemen
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Kriedemen to Roby
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. Main Hwy 51 to King St
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Erin Hill Buckingham to Termini
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Tara Ln Buckingham to Termini
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning North St Forrest to Division
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Forrest St Washington to Dead End
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning North St Forrest to Division Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Greig Trail to Kriedemen
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Van Buren Kriedemen to Roby


Storn Water


Storm Water 193,080


26,329


Engineering 


General Obligation


General Obligation


Engineering 


2,507,306


143,647


145,860


9 282Engineering


Storm Water


Storm Water







Page 4 of 4


Requestor(s) Department Funding Source(s) 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028


City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Budget Years 2024-2028                                     
Streets and Storm Water Construction v1


Project Description
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning W. Main Hwy 51 to King St
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning North St Forrest to Division
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 160,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2028 Project Engineering See 2028 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2029 Project Engineering See 2029 CIP Engineering Storm Water 20,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Madison St      Harding to Jackson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Roy St                              Johnson to Madison Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning McKinley St             Madison to Page Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Taft St             Prairie to Page Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St                           Wilson to Mckinely Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St                           Main to Prospect Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Gjertson Main to Termini Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nora W. Main to W. South Pulverize
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Madison St      Harding to Jackson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Roy St                              Johnson to Madison
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning McKinley St             Madison to Page
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Taft St             Prairie to Page
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St                           Wilson to Mckinely
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St                           Main to Prospect
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Gjertson Main to Termini
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Nora W. Main to W. South
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Madison St      Harding to Jackson Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St                           Main to Prospect Reconstruct
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Madison St      Harding to Jackson
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Prairie St                           Main to Prospect
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Sidewalk Program City Wide Replacement General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Asphalt Overlay Program See Overlay Plan Asphatl Overlay General Obligation 275,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning Preventive Maintenance City Wide Crack Fill, Etc General Obligation 200,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2029 Project Engineering See 2029 CIP Engineering General Obligation 100,000
Hebert/Scheel Public Works/Planning 2029 Project Engineering See 2029 CIP Engineering Storm Water 20,000


Grand Total 5,876,829 4,743,921 4,308,494 3,461,095 2,893,872


9,282Engineering Storm Water


Engineering 


Engineering 


General Obligation


General Obligation


Storm Water


Storm Water


1,781,168


183,079


206,470


28,155





